From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 4/19/2013 6:03:15 PM

To: [Redacted _ A |

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Follow-up with PG&E- Matt Tisdale re: Los Medanos

Hi [Redact

Erik, a Calpine rep, and I met on Wednesday. I informed Eric that reconfiguring the LMEC
deal was unlikely to gain Commissioner Florio's support.

As for the bigger picture goal question, here are his thoughts:

"I think the primary policy goal moving forward is to capture additional electric generation
from any large gas load that is not achieving dual use of the fuel — which should be both GHG
reducing and economical (good luck on the latter, I realize). Thermally matched operations are
the best. "

On Apr 19, 2013, at 9:50 AM, "[Redacted > wrote:

Matt,
I'm following up on the meeting we had last Thursday. You were going to go back to
Commissioner Florio and ask some questions:

* Feedback about what policy drivers for CHP (Goals and Objectives from Section 1
of the Settlement), beyond GHG reductions, are most significant.
* Explore the issue of an adjustment to the form of the LMEC deal.

Thanks,

Redacted
PG&E

Redacted

----- Original Appointment-----

From:

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:42 PM

To mwt@cpuc.ca.qov; {Redacted |

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Tisdale, Matthew; Colvin, Michael; Kuga, Roy M
Subject: Follow-up with PG&E- Matt Tisdale re: Los Medanos

When: Thursday, April 11, 2013 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &

Canada).
Where: CPUC - Matthew to arrange room

SB GT&S 0434323



Matthew,
Erik asked me to send out an invite.|Redacted and | will attend.

Thanks,

PG&E

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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